Trac! Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If emait is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Ef

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-7431888-7459414
113-7511416-4720224

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattiscn@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Paollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $796.44

Approved items

[x] £ WeatherTech Custom Fit FloorLiners for Ford Super Duty - 1st & 2nd Row
= (4410511V-446973), Black
[x] 4 LiCB 20 Pack LR44 AG13 357 303 SR44 Battery 1.5V Button Coin Cell Batteries
= $5.86 | Qty 1
[x] £ UWS EC20032 18-Inch Gloss Black Heavy-Wall Aluminum Truck Bed Tool Box with
- 5 Drawers
$488.71 | Qty 1
[x] Premium Shammy Cloth for Car Drying - (26\"x17\") - Super Absorbent Reusable

Chamois Towel for Car - Scratch-Free Shammy Towel for Car - Car Drying Towel
$9.98 | Oty 1



YOOYIST Commerctal 4 Channel Kitchen Timers Digital Restaurant Timer
Professional Multi Calculagraph Heavy Duty Stainless Steel Loud Alarm Food Truck
Cooking Blue

$39.99 | Oty

Your Account Amazon.com Help



i = | shammy cloth for car drying
Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Bost Seliers ACcessonies Touls & Equipment Car Care Motorcycle & Powersporls Truck RV Tires & Wheels
T HTL T
Back to rosults
N . o
%' Premium Shammy Cloth for Car Drying - prime
R

(26"x17") - Super Absorbent Reusable
Chamois Towel for Car - Scratch-Free

Shammy Towel for Car - Car Drying Towel
Visit the Mighty Cleaner Store

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
ex¢lusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today

4.6 6,779 vatings | Search this page with fast, free delivery

Chaire ' in Exterior Car Care Chamaois Cloths by Mighty Cleaner

) 1K+ bought in past month Delivery Pickup

% % 2 i
| o7 s

- SpAMMY TOWEL

eI

One-time purchase:
$9'J-5|

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returis

-330 *9%
List Price: $44:00 0

KT 4

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

10% off with qualifying purchase Shop iterns >

10% off with qualifying purchase Shopitems FREE delivery Wednesday, July
. e 31 on orders shipped by

10% off f h t

0% off with qualifying purchase Shop items s Amazon over $35

10% off with qualifying purchase Shopitems> ;
Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,

Roll gver image to zoom in
July 27. Order within 20 mins

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $9-99 upon appiaval for the Amazen Store

Card. No annual fee. Dedivering to Aubamn 46706

Upidate location

Color: Blue
in Stock
99 . & 9499
- " Quantity: 1
J Color Blue Add to Cart
éﬂ/k Brand Mighty Cleaner
U Towel form type  Cleaning Cloth e
{/ e Age Range All Ages Ships from  Amazon
G‘ {Description) Salgby  MIGHTY-X
? D / Material Polyvinyl Alcohol {PVA) Returns  Eligible for Return,
‘ Refund o Repacernent
li/ within 30 days of receipt

About this item Payrsent  SeCUre transaction

. EXCELLENT ABSORBENCY - The Mighty Cleaner chamois towel for car
care quickly absorbs and holds large amounts of water, leaving your car’s
finish spotless and streak-free. Our shammy cloth for car drying works like
a sponge and a towel in one for cleaning occasional spills.

[ HIGH-QUALITY MATERIAL - The delicate shammy towel for car won't
scratch your car's finish or other sensitive surfaces. The uniguely soft,
scratch- and lint-free material was crafted to tast for years. Our chamois
cloth for car drying is the perfect accessory for any car or motorcycle
enthusiast,

. PERFECT SIZE {26"x17¥) - Qur synthetic chamois is ideal for washing
and drying your vehicle’s finish. Also, our scar shammy for drying suits
houschold tasks like sopping up carpet spills or keeping your bathroom
and shower spotless.

. EASY-TQ-USE - Your car chamois for drying cars absorbs quickly. The
scratch-free material won't streak or leave a residue and keeps your car’s
finish spotiess with a mirror shine, When the car drying shammy towel
gets too wet, just wring it out and keep going.

. REUSABLE - This car wash shammy is extremely durable and designed
to last for years. To get the best results from your chamois car drying
1owel, simply wash it to remove any dirt and grime build-up. To keep your
shammy working as new, store it lightly damp in its plastic tube.

| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
10% 15%

$899 (5599 / Count}

FREE delivery Wednesday, July
31 an orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Ships from: Amazon

Sold by MIGHTY-X

Add to List

» See more product details

Ronmit an iz<ne with thic nendiret or cpllo



Automotive Parts & Accessories *  Search Amazon

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts Accossonies Tools & Equipment Cav Care Motorcycle & Powersports

utomotive » bxtenor Accessortes » Truck Bed & Tailgate Accesserivs > Truck Bed Toolhoxes

UWS EC20032 18-inch Gloss Black Heavy-
Wall Aluminum Truck Bed Tool Box with 5
Drawers

Visit the uws Store
4.8

-15% *488"
Typcal price, Sh4485
FREE Returns

5 ratings | Search this page

G ~#®

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $438.71 upon approval for Amazon Visa

==

Style: Updated Packaging

@i

Brand uws
o Color Black
Material Aluminum
Special Feature Lockable
Style Updated Packaging

About this item

« FIVE DRAWERS. Keep small tools better organized with the five truck bed
drawers of this tool box. The drawers are made frem commercial-grade,
injected plastic (includes two 2-inch x 4-3/8-inch x 15-inch and three 3-
inch x 4-3/8-inch x 15-inch drawers}

+ SMOOTH OPERATION. The integrated truck bed storage drawers rofl on
drawer slides with stainless steel ball bearings, ensuring long-lasting use
and smooth operation

® EXTRA-THICK ALUMINUM, UWS aluminum truck tool boxes are
constructed with thicker aluminum compared to most aluminum tool
boxes. This gtoss black drawer truck tool box features a one-piece box
made from welded 0.058-inch aluminum

¢ STAINLESS STEEL HANDLE. This truck bed tool box with drawers is
equipped with a lockable, stainless steel T-handle for dependable security
and long-lasting operation in spite of the elements

« EASY TO INSTALL. This truck tool box with drawers comes with hardware
and is highly versatile, able to be mounted in a truck bed, cargo van bed,
on top of a work bench, in your garage or wherever you need additional
storage and organization

Rolt over image to zoom in

» See more product details

Report an issue with Lhis product or selter

Buy it with

Total price: $557.50

Add alt 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by

Al nennt cnlare

Truck

RY Tires & Wheels

YD) e

prime

o

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Primwe and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

14887

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Monday, July 29

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
July 25, Order within 7 lirs 29
mins

Dealivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from  AMAzon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligibie for Return,
Refund or Replazement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  SECUTR transaction

WV See more

| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Al to List

QOther sellers on Amazon

New [4)

Sponzarcd



Butometive Parts & Accessories = weather tech 4410511V-446973

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Bast Sollers Parts Accessoiies Tools & Equipmant Cal Cave

Back to results

Motorcycle & Powersports Truck

RV Tires & Wheels

Sponsoreg

2024 Ford F-350 Super Duty See simitar praducts that fit this vehicle s

amazonconfirmedfit | ! This does not fit

WeatherTech Custom Fit FloorLiners for Ford
Duty - 1st & 2nd Row (4410511V-
), Black

atherTech Store
3 ratings | Search this page

I BB

2017-2019 Ford Super Duty, 2020-2022 Ford Super Duty,
%4 Ford Super Duty Medels. Please confirm fitment to your year,
" d model in Amazon Garage prior to purchase.

Area: 1st & 2nd Row, Color: Black

iner is proudly designed, engineered, and manufactured with
B8 made tooling in the USA,

Favflied High-Density Tri-Extruded (HDTE) material allows for a rigid
core for strength while offering surface friction to the carpet, as well as a
tactile feel to the surface! Advanced surfacing creates channels that carry
fluids and debris to a lower reservoir with further channeling to help
minimize luid movement while driving!

Vi O

Roli over image to zoom in

+ Images may be representative and may not reflect the actual vehicle or
part.
» See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Consider a similar item

g
YITAMCTOR Floor Mats Compatible with F250/F350, Custom
. .Fit Floor Liners for 2017-2024 Ford F-250/F-350 SuperCiow
Cab, 15t & 2nd Row All Weather Protection
{1110}

gy [0S (U -44 67153

fporono——

$99.99
~e Chimate Pledge Friendly

Spodigaim!

Buy it with

Add all 3 to Cart

different sellers,
Slepw cetaily

Total price: $367.84

3251 920

FREE delivery July 25 - 26,
Details

Delivening to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Shups fiom  WeatherTech

%old by WeatharTech

Heturns tligible for Retusrn,
Refund or Replacement
within 3G days of receipt

Payment Secure transaction

Add a Protection Plan:

1 2 Year Auto Accessories
Protection Plan for $26.99

| Asurion Complete Protoct:

One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
[Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
£16.99/month

Add o List

Speordmerd

These items are shipped from and soid by



PRODUCTS, YOUR

VIEW ALL

LT B (IR == s ——
SHOP CUSTOMER MY SHOPPING UNITED STATES

SERVICE ACCOUNT CART ENGLISH
VEHICLE

)24 Ford F-250/F-350/F-450/F-550 FloorLiner

ser Measured for a Perfect Fit

'AKW 44 (37)

ZORD F-250/F-350/F-450/F-

Representative Photo Gallery

!f.‘.!.’,.'.'q

hicle: 2024 Ford F-250/F-350/F-450/F-550

Made in USA

rt Number: 4410511V-446973

hicle Options:
Super Duty Cab Style:
Super Duty Mini Console:

Super Duty Seat Type:
Super Duty Floor Type:

Step 1 - Select your set

1st & 2nd Row

1st Row (Driver &
Passenger)

See this Item in 3D

e o Sl
" Lifatime Limited'
Warranty

Custom Fit

SuperCab (Extended Cab)
Mo

Bucket Seats

Vinyl Floor

2nd Row



7123124, T:40 AM Amazon.com: YOOYIST Commercial 4 Channel Kitchen Timers Digital Restaurant Timer Professional Multi Calculagraph Heavy Du...

Delivering 10 Avbumn 46706

o ail + multi timers in one device

Amazon Home Shop by Room DFsc oer Shap by Style Hame Décor Fiarnitute Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

< Back to results

} Commercial 4 Channel
Kitchen Timers Digitat
ec% Restaurant Timer
Professional Multi
Calculagraph Heavy Duty
Stainless Steel Loud Alarm
Food Truck Cooking Blue

Visit the YOOYIST Store
46 BB3 ratings

F in Timers by YOOYIST

300+ bought in past month

53999

FREE Returns

Coupon: Apply 5% coupon
Shop items> | Terms

Get 310 off instantly: Pay $29.99 45999 upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No
anesal fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that
may not offer free Prime shipping.

Cedor: Blue

g' sa199  tEir sa199

Color Blue
Brand YOOYIST

Roll over image to zoom in

Material Staintess Steel

Product 1.38"D x 5.1"W x 6.7"'H
Dimensions

A vabLDs%
Item 1.5 Pounds
Weight

About this item

¢ Designed to withstand the rigors of a
commercial kitchen, the YOOYIST Pro
Restaurant Kitchen Timers features mutiple
independent channets to help you keep track
of multiple cooking events at once,

* LOUD ALARM - designed for noisy&busy
restaurant kitchen,you won't miss every beat.

* RUGGED CONSTRUCTION - Made of thick
stainless steel super easy to clean, keep your
kitchen bright and tidy.

+ LED DISPLAY - Using LED technology,
compared to traditional LCO display, LED is

Garden & Outdoor

Home Improvemeant

il Hdne

prime

S |

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

Buy new:

$3 999

FREE Retusis

FREE delivery Sunday, July 28

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
July 24, Order within 4 mins

Delivering to Aubura 16706
Update location

In Stock
Quantity; 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships trom  Amazon
Satdby  YOOVIST

Retsirns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Packaging Shipsin product
packaging

W See mare

Add a Protection Plan:
3-Year Protection for $5.99
4-Year Protection for $7.99

Asurion Complete Protect
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelted) for
$16.99/month

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Like New

53637
FREE delivery Wednesday, July
3

Ships from: Amazon

https:/fiwww.amazon .com/Y QOYIST-Commercial-Restaurant-Professional-Calculagraph/dp/B0759HJGNG/ref=sr_1_2 sspa?erid=2N7DRLY5DO0IHE....

1710



7123124, 8:30 AM Amazon.com: LiCB 20 Pack LR44 AG13 357 303 SR44 Battery 1.5V Button Coin Cell Batteries : Health & Household

ail = lrd4 batteries

All Electranics  Deals  BestSellers TV & Video  Audio & Home Theater  Computers  Camera & Phote  Wearable Technology

The new Combo Touch for the iPad Pro Shop now B &

+ Back 1o 1esults

LiCB 20 Pack LR44 AG13 357 303

) pock. SR44 Battery 1.5V Button Coin Cell
Batteries -
Visit the LiCB 5tore
4.7 95,437 ratings | Search this page

Chaire ’ in Household Batteries by LiCB

10K + bought in past month

$599 (50.30/ Count

aping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $5-09 upon appraval for the
Amazon Store Card, No annual fee

i price from other sellers that may not offer
qg.
10 LR44 batteries required. (included)

.iCB
lkaline

Natch,Calculators, Toys,Children Books,Medical
Jevices

10 Count

MMVUHL LIS 1ILTiIN

Roll over image to zeom in

* *If your device uses any of the following batteries, this is what
you are looking for :
LR44,CR44 SR44,357,SRA4W,AG13,G13,A76,A-
76,PX76,675,1166a,LR44H V13GA,GP76A,L1154,RWE2B,EPX7
6,5R445W,303,5R44,5303,5357,5P303,5R445W

* wHigh Quality: Tested under Strict Quality Control Standards.
CE and ROHS Certified. Grade A cells LR44 Ensure Longer
Battery Life and Long Lasting Power

¢ xGet the Exact Fresh LR44 Battery, Have Full 1.5 Volts Charge,
3 Years Shelf Life

s #Primarily Used in Many Small Electronics, Watch, Caleulators,
Toys, Watch,Laser Pginters, Children Books, Medical Devices
and soc on

* xWhat You Get: 20PC5 LR44 Batteries in Exact Blister Pack

Customers usually keep this item
This product has fewer returns than average compared to simitar
products,

Report an issue with this product or seller

Car Electronics & GPS  Portable Audio

prime

R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:

$ 5 99 ($0.30 / Count}

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday, July 28
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
July 25. Crder within 15 hrs 29
mins

Delivering ta Auburn 46704 -
Update lacation

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships fram AMmazon

soldby  LICB

Returns Eligible for Heturn,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days af receipt

Packaging Ships in product
packaging

W See mare

| | Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
%  10%
$5,69 (50.28 / Count)
FREE delivery Sunday, July 28
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35
Ships feom: Armnazon
Sotd by: LiCB

Add to List

https:/fwww.amazon.com/LICB-Pack-Battery-Button-Batteries/dp/B075B3LB8K/ref=sr_1_3_sspa?crid=24CYKL5I30RHU&dib=eyJ21joiMSJ9. Qvsr_QD...

119



